6/23/25, 1:52 PM Gmail - RE: Quote Request O2 Sensor

Nl Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: Quote Request O2 Sensor

1 message

amara.s@patronnetwork.com <amara.s@patronnetwork.com> 23 June 2025 at 13:48

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: sajid@patronnetwork.com, Sarah Tarig <sarah.t@patronnetwork.com>

Dear Kate,

Greetings

No we don’t require this time as we didn’t get the order.

We will let you know of further opportunities.

Best Regards,

Amara

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 3:22 PM

To: amara.s@patronnetwork.com

Subject: Re: Quote Request O2 Sensor

Good afternoon,

Just a quick email to ask if proforma invoice MVM157270 is still required?

Many thanks.

Kind regards

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1834163784864642494%7Cmsg-f:1835724131603090770... 177
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Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 11 Jun 2025 at 14:28, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Amara,

Thank you for your reply.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1834163784864642494%7Cmsg-f:1835724131603090770... 217
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Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.

| have used the address from your email footer as follows; please let me know if | need to make any

changes.
Delivery Address Invoice Address
Patron Network Patron Network
Suite 6 2nd Floor ARRIVE White Suite 6 2nd Floor ARRIVE White
MediaCityUK MediaCityUK
Manchester Manchester
M50 2NT M50 2NT

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

Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1834163784864642494%7Cmsg-f:1835724131603090770... 37
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 11 Jun 2025 at 12:58, <amara.s@patronnetwork.com> wrote:

Dear Kate,

Greetings

Please send the official quote for M-15 Sensor with flow divertor.

Looking forward.

Regards,

Amara

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 11:29 AM

To: amara.s@patronnetwork.com; sajid@patronnetwork.com
Subject: Re: Quote Request 02 Sensor

Good morning Amara,

Thank you for your enquiry.

The price breaks for part number 0110026 R-26MED are as follows:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1834163784864642494%7Cmsg-f:1835724131603090770... 417



6/23/25, 1:52 PM Gmail - RE: Quote Request O2 Sensor

1=£83.70 2=£81.70 each 3-10=£ 79.60 each 11 or more = £ 77.50 each

Carriage is free for medical oxygen sensors and all prices are excluding VAT. There is no minimum
order quantity.

Please could I mention that depending upon your application, you may need to use the original
flow diverter.

Please let me know if you require an official quotation or proforma invoice, or if | can be of any further
assistance.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1834163784864642494%7Cmsg-f:1835724131603090770... 5/7
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It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 6 Jun 2025 at 08:28, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <amara.s@patronnetwork.com>
Date: Thu, 5 Jun 2025 at 17:43
Subject: Quote Request O2 Sensor
To: <info@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: <sajid@patronnetwork.com>

Dear Sir,

Would you kindly quote your best price and delivery time for the below item:

Sl no Item description UOoOM Qty.

Medical O2 Sensor with flow diverter, Type M-15 2
Stephan #410023 pcs

Best Regards,

Amara Siddiq

Senior Support Executive

ik II.H,.I....-iI LLULLLEERTL

PATRON NETWORK
UK Office: Suite 6, 2nd floor, ARRIVE, White, MediaCityUK, M50 2NT, United Kingdom
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Tel: +441618189080 / +44 (0)1618188976

Email: amar.s@patronnetwork.com

Web: www.patronnetwork.com
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